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TO:   Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Edward Moses, Director 
   Housing and Community Development Department 
 
STAFF  Jim Claybaugh, Economic Development Coordinator, 560-1093 
CONTACT:  Richard Morgantini, Economic Development Program Assistant, 560-1092      
 
SUBJECT:  Appointment to the Economic Development Advisory Committee (EDAC) 
 

 
Recommendation(s):   
 
That the Board of Supervisors: 
 
1. Appoint to EDAC the designated representative for:  

 
    Santa Ynez Valley Visitors Association 
 Mike Hendrick, Representative  
 
   Allan Hancock College 
 Ardis Neilsen, Alternate Representative 
 
 
Alignment with Board Strategic Plan: 
The recommendation(s) are primarily aligned with Goal No. 4.  A Community that is Economically Vital 
and Sustainable.   
 
Executive Summary and Discussion:   
Santa Ynez Valley Visitors Association and Allan Hancock College, existing EDAC member organizations, 
have requested a change in their designated representatives. 
 
EDAC�s By-laws, Article III, Section 2, state that �Each organization identified in Article III, Section 1 shall 
designate its representative to serve on EDAC (and may designate an alternate representative).  EDAC shall 
forward the names of designated representatives and alternates to the Board of Supervisors for consideration.  
Members and alternates are appointed by a majority vote of the Board of Supervisors for a term of one year.  
Members and alternates may be reappointed.�    
 
Fiscal and Facilities Impacts:  None 
 
Special Instructions:  Clerk of the Board to submit one copy of the minutes to Richard Morgantini in the 
Housing and Community Development Department, Economic Development Program. 
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